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nertin 
...4tuatOr 	,„ 
jenate Lf.ico ad& 
Wanhiadton, 

Dear 

Buoy as -L aust prosuue you are, you nay find tho enclosod letter to tho director of 
informatiou of u.i8 lon,;er than you LII:j want to do tho tip o to ruaa. however, I VALLI; 
it is onm you shoule. read. I do uope you will do t,ia 	dive th, Lontouts some thought. 
If I do not aaticixte that you 411 accept t;;Ie offer, I do of or to send you prove of 
every otatoraout in it or to :i.aco it available to anyono you olect. 

I ace sorry the quality of tne carbon upa,g io so poor. It 1.3 oau 	wodou of 
what some hay,: elected to categorise as nacaven6lng." 

I oust keep as clear it copy as I ma for qy own Aloe. Were I to smal4 that ono to 
Jou: ohs. oak it returu, I LliLi;h::, a:lbar..a.sa you, iu. it i.. eliuxr you elect no cw.wx.-Amioatioo, 
no Llattor how indrect, with so. ctu.t 	your ridht .:52.1f4 4 decision you alone can 	out 
it you wore aot to rituru rq better coLiy, .L'd not he EAU._ to waite usable 	lu the 
future ahoulll I haw th. noted. 

I do regret t:lat I have every row..on to expect this hatter to boeotio sore 
to you and others. i clto rt.,;;rct tiat I have no row:oo to oxp,et mloat I :,ay.: aL..spted 
to ouccoed in frurstratin: it. 

Jincorely, 

Rarold iioisberg 


